CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1:38 PM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Draft RAI No 51 CQVP 1228.doc (P)
Attachments: Draft RAI No 51 CQVP 1228.doc

From: John Rycyna

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 4:39 PM

To: Poche, Robert

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Samantha Crane; Juan Peralta; Michael Miernicki; Joseph Colaccino; Meena Khanna; James
Biggins; Adam Gendelman

Subject: Draft RAI No 51 CQVP 1228.doc (P)

Rob,

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 51. You have until January 29, 2009 to review it and to decide whether you need
a conference call to discuss it. After the call or after January 29, 2009 the RAI will be finalized and sent to
you. You then have 30 days to respond.

John Rycyna, PE

Sr. Project Manager

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122
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Request for Additional Information No. 51
DRAFT
1/15/2009

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 14.02 - Initial Plant Test Program - Design Certification and New License Applicants
Application Section: 14.2

QUESTIONS for Quality and Vendor Branch 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) (CQVP)

14.02-29

SRP Section 14.2.11.3.A.i states that the applicant should provide organizational
descriptions for principal management positions responsible for the planning, execution,
and documentation of preoperational and startup testing activities.

Section 14.2.2 of the applicant's FSAR describes that organization and staffing. The
Startup Organization consists of the Startup Manager, Startup Engineers and System
Engineers. The Startup Organization is to be supplemented by plant personnel,
architect-engineer (A/E) personnel and other contract/vendor staff as necessary to
successfully complete the startup test program.

The NRC staff requests that the applicant confirm that sufficient managerial oversight
and staffing is provided to complete the initial test program. If any additional managerial
oversight is necessary to complete the initial test program, the staff requests that the
applicant revise section 14.2.2 to provide an organizational description of any additional
management positions; a description of the responsibilities, interfaces, and authorities of
any additional management positions; and a description of the education, training, and
experience requirements of any additional management positions.

14.02-30

The COL Item in Section 14.2.4 of the US EPR FSAR states that it is the responsibility of
the COL applicant to plan, and subsequently, to conduct the plant startup test program.
The initial test program is conducted by the startup test group and is controlled by
administrative procedures and requirements. The applicant's FSAR addresses this COL
Item by stating that the initial test program will be planned and conducted by the startup
test group and will be controlled by administrative procedures and requirements.
However, the applicant does not provide a description of those administrative
procedures and requirements that relate to the conduct of the test program. The NRC
staff requests that the applicant, in sections 14.2.3 and 14.2.4 of its FSAR provide
descriptions of administrative procedures and requirements for processes such as the
distribution and control of procedures as it relates to version control, and to provide
further details on the processes related to test corrections, test interruptions, procedure
modifications, and procedure revisions.



